4/27/23, 4:09 PM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - Re: [EXTERNAL] My Email for the Parcel 122 boundary marker photos

ﬁm:;igo Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us>

Re: [EXTERNAL] My Email for the Parcel 122 boundary marker photos

4 messages

Garrett Varra <gvarra@raptormaterialslic.com> Thu, Apr 27, 2023 at 3:23 PM

To: "Scott - DNR, Eric" <eric.scott@state.co.us>
Cc: "Zuber - Dnr, Rob" <rob.zuber@state.co.us>, Bradford Janes <bjanes@raptormaterialslic.com>

Hi Eric,
Thanks for meeting today. Photos are attached with a description of the location above each photo.
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From: Scott - DNR, Eric <eric.scott@state.co.us>

Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2023 11:52 AM

To: Garrett Varra <gvarra@raptormaterialslic.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] My Email for the Parcel 122 boundary marker photos

WARNING: This message came from an external source. Please exercise caution when opening any attachments or
clicking on links.

In case you needed it..

Thanks.
Eric Scott
Environmental Protection Specialist, P.G., R.G.

E @ COLORADO
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Department of Natural Resources

Division of Reclamation,
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